
Entertainment Licensing 
Leeds City Council 
Civic Hall 
Leeds 
LS1 1 UR 

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

Leeds 
CITY COUNCIL 

Elections and Regulatory Services 
Civic Hall 
Leeds LS1 1 UR 

Our Ref: AB0/CB/LIC/PREM/0397 4/005 
Your Ref: 
Contact: Carmel Brennand 
Tel: 
Fax: 
Email: 

Date: 26 November 2019 

REVIEW APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

PREMISES: SPORTS BAR & RESTAURANT, HAREHILLS LANE LS9 6NG 

Please accept this formal representation by an officer on behalf of the Licensing Authority. I am 
the Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer with Leeds City Council's Entertainment Licensing 
Section responsible for the Leeds 9 area postcode. 

My duties include investigating complaints for licensed/unlicensed premises contrary to the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

On the 25 th November 2018, the below complaint was received by this Section:� 

I am writing today to ask that something is done regarding the 'pool centre'. 
Every week, several times a week, there is fighting and carrying on outside the building, in the 
building and around the building. 
This is becoming a nuisance to myself and my neighbours who have been woken up on several 
occasions to this. I have been to speak with the premises owner who told me to 'get off his 
property' with no regard to solving the issue. 
It has become a weekly ritual for us to be woken up, threatened, seeing violence, loud music 
and drugs being used. This cannot go on any longer. 
Could this be looked into as a matter of urgency as it is only a short time until something serious 
happens. The premises is regularly open until 6am and we cant get no peace and quiet on a 
night any longer since the opening of this establishment. 

I spoke to the complainant acknowledging receipt and asking if I could share their details with 
the Environmental Protection Team (EPT) whose remit is noise nuisance. They agreed to this. 

On Saturday 1 st December 2018 I was working with my colleague, Mrs Samantha Longfellow­
Peniket. At 3:40 am we conducted a drive-by of the premises. There were 6 males outside the 
entrance door, 2 of whom appeared to be leaving. 1 male, possibly door-staff and another male 
was urinating at the side of the building. 
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Visits were made to the premises by the Police and LCC Enforcement separately and there was 
no indicator that alcohol was being sold. The persons in charge were given advice on the 
Licensing Act 2003 and they said they were looking to apply for a licence. 

On the 17th July 2012 Mr Jean- Claude Dooh submitted an application for the grant of a 
Premises Licence for Afro Diaspora at this same site, wanting the sale of alcohol and other 
licensable activities from 11 :00 am to 2:00 am Monday to Thursday, 11 :00 am to 4:00 am Friday 
and Saturday and 11 :00 am to 1 :00 am on Sundays. The application drew representations from 
the Police, EHO and several local residents. The Licensing Committee having heard from the 
applicant, the responsible authorities and some of the residents at the hearing on the 3rd 

September 2012 determined to refuse the application. 

The premises remained closed from July 2012 with no further complaints received. 

On 27th April 2017 an application for the grant of a new Premises Licence was made by Mr 
Fabien Pomidou Dacleu for the retail sale of alcohol and other licensable activities between 11 
:00 am and 12 midnight every day. The application was substituted by a further application 
submitted by Mr Salman Haydaran with reduced hours of the retail sale of alcohol 11 :00 am to 
10:30 pm Monday to Thursday and 11 :00 am to 11 :30 pm Friday to Sunday. After agreeing to 
EHO conditions, the licence PREM/00397 4 was granted with effect from 30th May 2017 with Mr 
Haydaran as the PLH and DPS. 

On the 17th August 2017, Mr Haydaran applied to replace himself as the DPS with Mr James 
O'Donnell. 

On the 24th November 2017 Mr Haydaran applied to vary the licence to extend the hours for all 
licensable activities to 3:00 am Monday to Wednesday and 5:00 am Thursday to Sunday. As 
the premises had been closed for almost 5 years prior to Mr Haydaran reopening it and no 
complaints since he had been open, there were no representations to the application and it was 
deemed granted with effect from the 8th January 2018. 

My representation dated the 26 th November 2019 starts with the complaint being made in 
November 2018 and details all the liaison and advice given to Mr Haydaran in the past year. 
Despite all this engagement from Mr Haydaran has been unable to stop history from repeating 
itself. 

Whilst the premises have traded under different names over the years; The Starlight Bar, Ibiza 
Bar, Byblos, Afro Diaspora, Shaftsbury Pool Centre and Sports Bar & Restaurant; neither the 
pattern of behaviour of the operators/potential operators nor the customers of the venue has 
changed. 

PC Dobson in her application to review the Premises Licence back in February 2012 stated 
'this has been a problem premises, on and off for many years. The premises are well known, for 
all the wrong reasons, especially the fights that have spilled out onto the street which the Police 
have had to deal with. 
The concerns cover the full range of licensing objectives as the 'users' of the building disregard 
all offers of assistance and advice in respect of crime and disorder, public safety, public 
nuisance . . . . .

This statement is as true now a it was then. 

Yours fai 

Mrs Carmel Br nnand 
Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer 
Entertainment Licensing 




